PARTON, THOMAS. (North Ontario.)

οf

ď

to

al nd

as in

of

۲t.

m.

Α

in

is-

isry,

seril

n.,

An an

re-

of

Eld. s. of Wm. Paxton, Esq., of Walsingham, Eng., who, with his wife, Elizabeth Dryden, came to Can. 1820, and settled in Whitby, Ont. B. there, 27 Nov. 1820. Ed. there. M. 7 Nov. 1847, Miss Eliza Huckins, of Whitby. Settled at Scugog, now Port Perry, 1846, and built a steam saw-mill, of which he is still the proprietor. Is a dir. of the Port Perry Railway Co. Has been Reeve of Reech and Scugog. First returned to Parlt. for present seat at g.e. 1867; re-elected at g.e. 1871 and at g.e. 1875. Unseated on petition, 2 June 1875; re-elected 21 Oct. 1875, and again at last g.e. A Reformer, and an admirer and supporter of Messrs. Mackenzie and Mowat. Carried through several bills, of which the settlement of tax titles were the most prominent.—Port Perry, Ont.

PECK, SAMUEL STANLEY. (North Victoria.)

S. of James Peck, who is a grandson of James Peck, one of the U.E. Loyalists who settled in the County of Prince Edward in the year 1800, having previously resided some time in Nova Scotia. B. Township of Amherstburgh, Co. Prince Edward, Nov. 20, 1829. Ed. at Common School there. M. 1st, Sarah Ann Harder, dau. of Richard Harder, Esq., of the Township of Sidney, Co. Hastings, 17 July 1857; (she d. 2 Nov. 1 75;) 2nd, Susan, dau. of William Vandervoort, of Sidney, Co. Hastings, 19 Dec. 1876. Was Reeve 15 years and Warden of Co. Peterboro 3 years. Stipendiary Magistrate and Judge of Division Courts of Provisional Co. of Haliburton, and Registrar of Deeds for same County from its organization in 1874 to May 1879. Is now Co. Clerk and Treasurer of same County, which position he has also held since 1874. First returned to Parlt at last g.e. A Liberal.—Minden, Ont.

RICHARDSON, WILLIAM. (South Leeds.)

First returned to Parlt. at last g.e. A Conservative.—Seeley's Bay, Ont.

ROBERTSON, ALEXANDER. (West Hastings.)

First returned to Parlt. at last g.e. Unseated on petition and re-elected 30 Jan. 1880. A Conservative.—Belleville, Ont.